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Flat Top Industrial Turntable RFQ

Fax or scan and email completed form to request your Turntable Diameter Desired?

quote. Please include your contact info in the space inches

provided below in case we have any questions.
Desired Material for table top?

Email: info@cheetahsystemsllc.com

Fax: 727 330 8024 available
/ choices: Steel, Stainless Steel, Aluminum

or Plastic (please specify type & thickness)

Turntable frame material
desired?

Desired RPM?

Fixed Speed or =
Variable? T

\l\/ 1/ Table Height from

% - floor to table top?
inches
q +/- inches

N .

ﬁrntable Controls? Standard controls ah

110 VAC input VFD Drives. —

Fixed speed turntables come with simple @
On/Off pushbuttons. Your preference? / . . . \
Your Contact info: (please print)
Name:
Company:
K / Email:
Phone:

\ /

Fax: 727 330 8024 Insert face down into fax machine, roll over top edge and number to left will appear




